

Sir. With reference to your letter of
 the 26th ultimo, relative to Mr.
 Richard Goldens application for
 allowance to receive remission of
 interest upon the purchase money
 of the Sth of Lot 8 in the 6th Co.
 of Hudson, as was pointed
 purchase money of Lot in that town
 ship who have all paid up
 their instalments, I enclose herewith
 a copy of a letter of the 26th
 ultimo addressed to J. B.
 Patterson Esq. M.P. on this subject.
 I am,

Sir,
 Your Obedient Servant.

Macdonald Jones

Deputy of the Supt. Genl.
 of Ind. Affs.

E. Nelson, Esq.
 Indian Supt.
 Toronto.

Out